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From: "G. Edward Griffin" <grifin@realityzone.com=>

To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2010 12:25 AM

Subject: NEW - 5th edition CREATURE FROM JEKYLL ISLAND - important updates included

2010 October 31 from G. Edward
Griffin

\

\

REALITY
o JONE . NEW: 5TH EDITION
just delivered to our
warehouse

"

The Creature from
. IJekyll Island

If}ﬂ“ ]\lﬂ“d A Second Look at The Federal Rese

by G. Edward Griffin

i This new edition includes my analysis of ban
under the Bush and Obama Administrations
nothing less than legalized plunder of the American people. Mai
updates have been added, including a revision to the list of thos«
attended the meeting at Jekyll Island where the Federal Reservi
created. Even if you already have an older copy (there have bee
printings so far), you will want this new edition, with important

updates, for your library.

Where does money come from? Where does it go? Who makes it?
magician's secrets are unveiled. Here is a close look at their mirrors
machines, the pulleys, cogs, and wheels that create the grand illusio
money. A boring subject? Just wait. You'll be hooked in five minute
like a detective story — which it really is, but it's all true. This book

most blatant scam of history. It's all here: the cause of wars, boom-t
inflation, depression, prosperity. Your world view will definitely ch
Putting it quite simply, this may be the most important book on wor

you will ever read.

ORDER HERE.
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This message originally was sent to a subscriber to Unfiltered News at the following
address: jacksranch@skynetbb.com If this is not your address, that means it was forwarded
to you by a friend.

IF YOU ARE NOT A SUBSCRIBER and do not want future issues, please make that
request to the person who sent this to you. The sender is identified at the top of this email.
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